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Date: 20th March 2008 

Licensing Administration, 

Licensing Unit, 

Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use, 

. Environmental Protection Agency, 

U 
Ireland 
Engineering 

Environmental 

Surveying Et Management 

Town Planning 

Headquarters 

P.O. Box 3000, 

Johnstown Castle Estate, 

County Wexford. 

Re: Waste Licence Application for Ormonde Organics Ltd WO23741 

Dear Sir/ Madam, 

Further to recent-correspondence received by Ormonde Organics in relation to Article 14 requirements 

for Waste Licence Application WO237-01, we are writing to you to seek additional time to complete the 

agencies request for information. A period of additional time wit1 be required to deal with the technical 

aspects of the request. We anticipate that we will require an additional 3 weeks to complete the request 

fully. 

We trust this is satisfactory however please contact the undersigned should you wish to discuss this , 

matter further. 

Yours sincerely, 

David McDermott 

Principal Environmental Scientist 

on behalf of Ormonde Organics 

cc: Mr Seamus Phelan 

\ 

Apex Business Centre, Blackthorn Road, Sandyford, Dublin 18 

UTel: +353 1 293 1200 UFax: +353 1 293 1250 DEma i l :  dubhn@wyg.com UWebs i te:  wwwwyg  com/ireland 
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